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Job No. 2016/3570 
 
Thursday, September 19, 2019 
 
Scentre Design and Construction Pty Limited 
85 Castlereagh Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
Email: cterkalas@scentregroup.com 
 
Attention: Christopher Terkalas 
 
RE:   Westfield Liverpool – Level 2 (Ground)  
  Egress discharge path to Elizabeth Drive  
 
We wish to advise that the required aggregate exit width that discharges to the Elizabeth drive 

forecourt is 3m in total. We wish to confirm that this width is provided from the discharge point to 

Elizabeth Drive.  Furthermore, the path of travel does not pass over the adjoining on the adjoining 

allotment.  

 

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 9283 6555. 

Kind regards, 

 
Luke Denny  
Senior Associate  
Steve Watson and Partners Pty Lt 
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